



Ikhtlaq Ahmad

ID: 2577834530 | **Work permit:** Saudi Arabian | **Date of birth:** 15/04/1996 |

Place of birth: Karak, Pakistan | **Nationality:** Pakistani | **Sex:** Male | **Phone:**

(+92) 3049348048 (Home) | **Phone:** (+966) 569173373 (Mobile) | **Email:**

ikhlaqahmadtk52@gmail.com | **Whatsapp Messenger:** 00966570135048 |

Address: Swati gate Peshawar, 25000, Peshawar, Pakistan (Home) |

Address: Al loulou Al khobar Saudi Arabia, Saudi Arabia (Work)

ABOUT MYSELF

More than 8 years of new building and infrastructure working experience. Hands-on experience handling various structural materials while performing engineering calculations, developing drawings, overseeing construction, and conducting site visits. Brings a keen eye for detail, exceptional communication and leadership skills, and a record of delivering projects within the agreed parameters.

WORK EXPERIENCE

SAUDI EMAR CONSTRUCTION AND DEVELOPMENT – AL KHOBAR , SAUDI ARABIA

CIVIL ENGINEER – 03/04/2024 – CURRENT

Infrastructure (Sewerage Pipeline)
Client: National Water Company NWC

JR NAZAR & SONS – RAHIM YAR KHAN, PAKISTAN

QUALITY ASSURANCE CIVIL ENGINEER – 01/07/2021 – 28/02/2024

New Building
Building Renovations
Infrastructure (Sewerage and Underground water Tanks)
Client: Ministry of Presidential Affairs UAE

FAIZULLAH & SONS CO. – KARAK, PAKISTAN

SITE ENGINEER – 01/03/2018 – 30/06/2021

New Buildings Project
Client: Communications and Works

VELLAY HOMES PVT LTD – MIRPUR AZAD KASHMIR, PAKISTAN

LAB TECHNICIAN – 12/11/2016 – 04/02/2018

Material Testing

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

BS CIVIL ENGINEERING Civil

Peshawar, Pakistan

DIPLOMA OF ASSOCIATE ENGINEERING CIVIL KPK Board of Technical Education

Peshawar, Pakistan

MATRIC BISE Peshawar



● **LANGUAGE SKILLS**

Mother tongue(s): **PASHTO**

Other language(s):

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken production	Spoken interaction	
URDU	C2	C2	C2	C2	C2
ENGLISH	C2	C2	B1	B1	C2

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user - B1 and B2: Independent user - C1 and C2: Proficient user

● **SKILLS**

DRIVING LICENCE

● **MEMBERSHIP**

25/10/2024 – CURRENT

National Technology Council
